From: Rebecca Murray

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2024 03:53 p.m.

To: '

Subject: Re: Conservation projects information request
Attachments: Copy of Bio Fund Summary - LGOIMA xlsx

Kia ora-

| write about your LGOIMA request received 31 July 2024.
Following clarification, please find below and attached the information requested.

Council has provided both grant funding and in-kind contributions to projects related to conservation, biodiversity,
environmental and restoration.

Over the past three years, in-kind funding has been provided to coastal community groups (Brighton Trapping
Group, the Halo Project, and the Otago Peninsula Biodiversity Group) through the provision of trapping hardware,
training, and support. The cost of the devices supplied to these groups combined is $19,905.00.

The attached spreadsheet outlines the projects supported in the last three years through grants from our
Biodiversity Fund, including funding awarded to projects, but the project is not yet complete. Further information
on the Biodiversity Fund projects and their report backs can be found on the Grants Subcommittee agendas in May
and November each year on the DCC Website https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/council/council-meetings/agendas-and-
minutes

| hope this assists with your study and we would be interested in any publicly available outcomes from your
research.

Ka mihi

Rebecca Murray
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | DD 03 474 3487 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From:

Sent: Monday, 12 August 2024 2:48 pm

To: Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Conservation projects information request

Hi Rebecca
| understand now; that will be fine thank you.
Cheers,



On Mon, 12 Aug 2024 at 2:46 PM, Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora-

Thank you for your email.

However, the Dunedin City Boundary North is just past Waikouaiti (Moeraki is around 30km above the Dunedin City
Boundary).
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And the Dunedin City Boundary South is not quite down to Taieri Mouth (which is over the bridge in the picture)




Are we able to narrow the request to within the Dunedin City Boundary limits.

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
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If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From:

Sent: Monday, 12 August 2024 2:22 pm

To: Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Conservation projects information request

Hi Rebecca,

We could narrow it to Moeraki to Taieri Mouth?

Best,




On Mon, 12 Aug 2024 at 2:06 PM, Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Thank you for your request.

To assist us with your request can you please provide maps of the Otago Coastal Catchment areas you are
requesting the information for or is it for the area as per the link below but within the Dunedin City Boundary.

https://portal.opentopography.org/lidarDataset?opentopolD=0TLAS.072022.2193.1

| look forward to hearing from you.

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

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 8:30 PM

To: decc@dcc.govti.nz




Subject: Conservation projects information request

Hello to whomever gets landed with this inquiry email!

Otago Rock Lobster Industry Association as part of our "working with communities" strategic
deliverables is working to explore the projects and opportunities that exist in Otago for
collaboration and partnership in the environmental space.

While we are primarily interested in the marine space, the project we are looking at requires an
overall "snapshot" of all types of environmental projects in our coastal Otago region. By
understanding what is already underway and what central, regional and local government are
funding (and then other Trusts and Foundations) we can see whether there is an ability to create
a tool to streamline how the projects work together for an improved environmental outcomes
and improved community wellbeing.

| can see on the DCC website the annual funding allocations for environmental grants (eg the
contestable grants calendar) but | am wondering if there is a better data set that gives
information on the environmental initiatives that have received public funding in the last 3
years. We would like to see all the fabulous initiatives in Otago to see where our project could
add value and simplify funding streams.

We are working with the Otago University and other conservation organisations in these early
discussions, however, as our local council | assume you may have some form of repository or
other open data portals that could help.

Put simply, this is an information request for a list of all DCC projects related to
conservation/biodiversity/environment/restoration in the Otago Coastal Catchment that
have occurred in the last 3 years and the corresponding funding allocation that the
projects have received if possible.

Thank you in advance,
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L Community Group i Total project Meeting Completion
Application . o . Ecological . . Amount Amount i
Land tenure |involved or leading (if |Project address . Project type Project status costs (GST ) funding reported to
number . District awarded uplifted i
applicable) excl.) awarded |Subcommittee .
Protection status
Ben Rudd's .
BIO-2018-04 DCC 680 Flagstaff-Whare Flat Road  Dunedin Pest plant control Completed $ 5,255.66 $ 3,000.00 $ 1,255.66 May-18 Nov-21 DCC Reserve
Management Trust
BIO-2018-14 Private NA 33 Hereweka Street, Portobello Dunedin Pest animal control Completed $ 234429 $ 1,121.00 $ 1,121.00 Nov-18 May-22
BIO-2019-09 Private NA 792 Mount Cargill Road, Waitati Dunedin Revegetation/planting Completed $ 6,861.90 $ 500000 $ 1,560.00 May-19 Nov-23
1199 Sir John Thorn Drive, . Pest plant control and
BIO-2019-13 DCC 3Waters NA Dunedin . Completed $ 463540 $ 942.00 $ 772.00 May-19 Nov-21
Sawyers Bay revgetation
. . - Revegtation and
BIO-2019-14 Private NA 12 Marks Road, Merton Waikouaiti fencing Completed $ 24,270.46 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 May-19 Nov-21
. 19A Main South Road, Green . . .
BIO-2019-17 Private NA Istand Dunedin Revegetation/planting Completed $ 260785 $ 2,499.00 $ 1,303.92 Nov-19 May-22
. 70 Greenacres Street, . .
BIO-2019-19 Private NA Dunedin Fencing Completed $ 203391 $ 1,101.00 $ 1,006.41 Nov-19 May-22
Macandrew Bay
Orokonui . o . Fauna habitat
BIO-2019-21 Trust 600 Blueskin Road, Waitati Dunedin Completed $ 22,046.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 Nov-19 Nov-21 ASBV
Ecosanctuary Ltd. enhancement
BIO-2019-22 Private NA 709A Portobello Road Dunedin Revegetation/planting Completed $ 7,072.10 $ 4,000.00 $ 3,081.31 Nov-19 May-22
BIO-2019-25 Private NA 478 Tomahawk Road Dunedin Revegetation/planting Completed $ 8,99243 $ 500000 $ 4,368.68 Nov-19 May-22
Save the Otago Revegtation and
BIO-2019-26 DCC . g Hereweka Cone Dunedin .gt Completed $ 25,354.10 $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00 Nov-19 Nov-22 DCC Reserve
Peninsula Inc fencing
Revegetation, fencing,
BIO-2020-03 Private NA 67 Coast Road, Waikouaiti Waikouaiti pest plant and animal Completed $ 14,597.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 May-20 Nov-22
control
BIO-2020-07 Private NA 61 Shortcut Road, Waitati Dunedin Revegetation/planting Completed $ 6,839.56 $ 2,36250 $ 2,362.50 May-20 May-22
Aramoana Aramoana Ecological Area and
BIO-2020-08 DOC Conservation other PCL land g Dunedin Revegetation/planting Completed $ 925675 $ 4,297.50 $ 4,297.50 May-20 Nov-22 DOC
Charitable Trust
BIO-2020-10 Trust Otago Peninsular Trust 430 Portobello Road Dunedin Pest plant control Completed $ 454830 $ 3,306.00 $ 1,959.00 May-20 Nov-21
. 1737 Waikouaiti-Waitati Road, . Revegtation and
BI0-2020-11 Private NA Dunedin . Completed $ 964226 $ 500000 $ 4,821.13 May-20 Nov-21
Merton fencing
BIO-2020-13 Private NA McGarth Road, Waikouaiti Waikouaiti Revegetation/planting Completed $ 10,982.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 May-20 May-22
Quarantine .
. . Pest animal control
BIO-2020-14 DOC Island/Kamau Taurau Quarantine Island Dunedin and revegetation Completed $ 7,859.79 $ 3,378.00 $ 3,378.00 May-20 Nov-21 PCL/ASBV
Community Inc. g
BIO-2020-16 Private NA 25A Irvine Road, The Cove Dunedin Pest plant control Completed $ 453735 $ 1,063.00 $ 1,063.00 May-20 May-22 UMBA
BIO-2020-17 Private NA 92 Allans Beach Road Dunedin Pest plant control Completed $ 180420 $ 900.00 $ 900.00 Nov-20 Nov-21
BIO-2020-21 Private NA 33 Dons Creek Road Dunedin Revegetation/planting Completed $ 4,633.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,146.45 Nov-20 Nov-21
Proprietors of 246 Osborne Road, Port . Pest plant control and
BIO-2020-23 P Dunedin P Completed $ 4,539.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 1,300.00 Nov-20 Nov-22

Purakaunui Block

Chalmers

revgetation




BIO-2020-24

B10-2020-25

BIO-2020-26

B10-2020-29

BIO-2020-34

B10-2020-35

BIO-2021-01

B10-2021-02

BIO-2021-03

BIO-2021-05

B10-2021-06

BIO-2021-09

B10-2021-10

BIO-2021-12

BI0-2021-13

BIO-2021-14

B10-2021-15

BIO-2021-20
BIO-2021-21

B10-2021-22

BIO-2021-23

BI0-2021-24

BIO-2021-25

BI0-2021-26

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Incorporation

Private

Private
Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

DCC

Trust

Private

Private

Private

Private

DCC

Private

Private

Private

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA
NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Okahau Dune Project
Marine Science
Department, Otago
University

NA

NA
NA

NA

Hereweka Harbour
Cone Trust

NA

NA

NA

200A Green Island Bush Road,
Green Island

1 Weir Road, Lower Portobello

10 Bone Street, Dunedin

Jones Creek, Blackhead

964 Taieri Mouth Road, Kuri Bush

146 Caversham Valley Road,
Caversham

331 Bull Creek Road, Henley
196 Blueskin Road, Careys Bay

54 Chain Hills Road, Chain Hills
51 Scurr Road, Saddle Hill

93 Halfway Bush Road, Halway
Bush

73 Reservoir Road, Warrington
20 Cleghorn Street, Upper
Junction

Hall Road, Sawyers Bay
Warrington Sand Spit

Portobello Ecological Reserve,
170 Hatchery Road, Portobello

304 Portobello Road, The Cove
150 PapanuiInlet Road,
Peninsula

235 Signal Hill Road, Opoho

34 Taieri View Road, North Taieri
Hereweka Harbour Cone

56 Kakapo Street, St Leonards

Grassy Point

287 Wairongoa Road, Mosgiel

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Tokomairiro

Dunedin

Tokomairiro

Dunedin

Tokomairiro

Tokomairiro

Dunedin

Waikouaiti

Dunedin

Dunedin

Waikouaiti

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin
Dunedin

Tokomairiro

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Tokomairiro

Revegetation, fencing
and pest animal
control

Pest plant control

Revegtation and
fencing

Revegetation/planting

Pest animal control

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

Pest plant control and
revgetation

Pest animal control

Fencing
Pest plant control and
revgetation

Fencing

Revegetation/planting

Revegetation/planting

Pest plant control

Completed

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

10,824.51

2,846.25

9,500.40

9,257.07

6,786.99

11,521.04

13,138.35

6,320.00

2,403.16

6,383.20

14,967.61

40,391.23

2,400.50

5,907.32

10,952.00

9,704.66

11,144.60

9,280.16
5,120.26

4,973.65

15,078.26

2,702.40

1,380.00

4,860.00

4,900.00

700.00

3,600.00

4,400.00

1,700.00

4,700.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

1,379.03

5,000.00

2,000.00

5,000.00

775.00

3,000.00

3,590.96

4,500.00

4,900.00

2,456.00
2,500.00

2,400.00

2,500.00

1,500.00

600.00

2,500.00

4,892.87

700.00

3,572.40

4,400.00

1,700.00

2,252.99

2,500.00

2,500.00

1,201.58

3,191.60

2,000.00

5,000.00

775.00

2,953.66

1,178.44

4,500.00

4,900.00

2,456.00
2,500.00

2,400.00

2,500.00

1,351.20

600.00

2,430.00

Nov-20

Nov-20

Nov-20

Nov-20

Nov-20

Nov-20

May-21

May-21

May-21

May-21

May-21

May-21

May-21

May-21

May-21

May-21

May-21

Nov-21
Nov-21

Nov-21

Nov-21

Nov-21

Nov-21

Nov-21

May-22

May-22 QEIl

Nov-22

Nov-22

Nov-22 QEll

May-24 UMBA

May-22

Nov-21

May-23

May-22

May-23

May-22

May-22

May-23

May-22 DCC Reserve

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-22
Nov-23 ASBV

Nov-23

May-23 DCC Reserve

Nov-23

May-22

May-22 ASBV/QEII



BIO-2021-28
BIO-2021-29

B10-2021-30

BIO-2021-31

B10-2021-33

BIO-2021-35

B10-2021-36

BIO-2021-38

B10-2022-01

BIO-2022-02

B10-2022-03

BIO-2022-04

B10-2022-05

BIO-2022-06

B10-2022-09

BIO-2022-10

BI0-2022-11

BIO-2022-12

B10-2022-13

BIO-2022-18

B10-2022-19
B10-2022-20

BIO-2022-22

B10-2022-24

Private
Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Incorporation

Incorporation

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Trust
Private

Private

Private

NA
NA

NA

NA

Araiteuru Marae

NA

NA

Kati Huirapa Runaka ki
Puketeraki

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Initial Volco Trust
NA

NA

NA

22 Centennial Road, Fairfield
506 Steep Hill Road, Merton

45 Wells Street, Brighton

385 Coast Road, Waikouaiti

Araiteuru Marae, Wakari

57 Sheppard Road, Hoopers Inlet

110 Taieri Mouth Road, Kuri Bush

1200 Coast Road, Karitane

331 Bull Creek Road, Henley

563 Welsh's Road, Deep Stream
Potato Point, Harrington Point
709A Portobello Road

61 Shortcut Road, Waitati

214 Green Island Bush Road
200A Green Island Bush Road
340 Hoopers Inlet Road, Hoopers
Inlet

1 Weir Road, Peninsula

3450 Waikouaiti-Waitati Road
382 Ramrock Road, Waikouaiti
156 Manse Road, Waitati

606 Mount Cargill Road, Dunedin
25A Irvine Road, The Cove

237 Wairongoa Road, North
Taieri

478 Tomahawk Road, Smail's
Beach

Dunedin
Waikouaiti

Tokomairiro

Waikouaiti

Dunedin

Dunedin

Tokomairiro

Waikouaiti

Tokomairiro

Waipori

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

Nursery facility

Revegetation/planting

Revegetation, fencing,
pest plant and animal
control

Revegetation/planting

Revegetation/planting

Revegetation/planting

Revegetation/planting

Pest animal control
and revegetation

Revegetation/planting

Revegetation/planting

Revegtation and
fencing

Pest animal control
and fencing

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

Outstanding

“ &H

7,008.30
6,846.45

27,000.32

12,397.08

4,203.70

4,415.09

6,662.26

10,307.70

10,638.35

9,034.20

11,760.00

4,130.20

2,304.97

2,002.29

5,091.93

6,339.60

5,741.70

4,836.70

11,416.92

7,984.50

8,210.65
4,069.54

7,466.15

3,900.00
2,500.00

5,000.00

750.00

1,800.00

1,300.00

2,500.00

4,994.00

2,500.00

5,000.00

2,500.00

1,623.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

2,500.00

1,902.00

2,650.00

2,100.00

5,000.00

4,289.11

3,475.00
1,000.00

3,960.00

4,912.36

3,900.00
2,500.00

5,000.00

750.00

1,450.00

1,300.00

2,500.00

4,994.00

2,500.00

4,517.10

2,500.00

1,607.32

1,000.00

1,000.00

2,496.24

1,902.00

2,650.00

2,100.00

5,000.00

3,992.25

3,475.00
884.29

3,500.00

Nov-21
Nov-21

Nov-21

Nov-21

Nov-21

Nov-21

Nov-21

Nov-21

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22

May-22
May-22

May-22

Nov-22

Nov-23
Nov-23

Nov-22

May-24

May-24

May-24

May-24

May-24

May-23

May-23

Nov-22

Nov-23

Nov-22

Nov-22

May-23

May-23

May-23 QEIl

Nov-24

Nov-22 QEll

Nov-23 ASBV/QEII

Nov-24 ASBV/QEII

May-23 UMBA

May-24 ASBV/QEII



BIO-2022-25

B10-2022-26

BIO-2022-27

B10-2022-30

BIO-2022-31

B10-2022-33

BIO-2022-34

B10-2022-36

BIO-2022-37

B10-2023-02
B10-2023-03

BIO-2023-04

B10-2023-05

BIO-2023-06

B10-2023-07

BIO-2023-08

B10-2023-09

BIO-2023-10

B10-2023-12

BIO-2023-13

B10-2023-14

BIO-2023-15

B10-2023-16

BIO-2023-17

B10-2023-18

DCC

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private
Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Incorporation

Private

Private

Private

Private

Private

Trust

Pukekura Trust

NA

NA

Halo Project

NA

NA

NA

Halo Project

Halo Project

NA
NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

St Clair Golf Club

Mammalian

Corrections Unit

NA
Mammalian

Corrections Unit

Mammalian

Corrections Unit

Halo Project

Pilots Beach Recreation Reserve

67 Coast Road, Waikouaiti
304a Pigeon Flat Road, Mount
Cargill

117 Aramoana Road, Dunedin

191 Norwood Street, Normamby

2529 Waikouaiti-Waitati Road
45 Honeystone Street,
Helensburgh

3011 Waikouaiti-Waitati Road,
Waikouaiti

3048 Waikouaiti-Waitati Road,
Waikouaiti

Potato Point, Ptrakaunui
331 Bull Creek Road, Henley

177 Tomahawk Road
1 Weir Road, Portobello
19A Main South Road, Green

Island

73 Reservoir Road, Warrington

297 Chain Hills Road, Chain Hills

135 Parakaunui Road, Mihiwaka
200A Green Island Bush Road,
Green Island

20 Isadore Road, Saint Clair

382 Ramrock Road, Bucklands
Crossing

19 Ellesmere Street,
Ravensbourne

849 Mount Watkin Road and 170
Kerr Road

857 Ramrock Road, Waikouaiti
1516 Dunedin-Waitati Road,
Waitati

Dunedin

Waikouaiti

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Waikouaiti

Dunedin

Waikouaiti

Waikouaiti

Dunedin
Tokomairiro

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Dunedin

Waikouaiti

Dunedin

Waikouaiti

Waikouaiti

Dunedin

Otago Peninsular Trust 55 Sandymount Road, Peninsula Dunedin

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

“

$

29,277.74

5,498.20

8,056.53

26,960.01

15,019.01

36,005.88
4,382.00

7,702.75

3,196.98

19,343.40

5,547.32

7,128.10

12,765.02

7,903.85

4,111.00

2,000.00

3,360.21

5,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

5,000.00

1,916.43

5,000.00

4,000.00
2,000.00

3,500.00

2,752.00

1,088.19

5,000.00

2,500.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

4,000.00

4,500.00

3,177.00

4,500.00

5,000.00

2,982.90

3,500.00

$

5,000.00

2,000.00

4,028.27

1,916.43

5,000.00

4,000.00
2,000.00

2,339.20

1,088.19

5,000.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

4,000.00

2,982.90

Nov-22

Nov-22

Nov-22

Nov-22

Nov-22

Nov-22

Nov-22

Nov-22

Nov-22

May-23
May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

May-23

ASBV/Reserve

Nov-23

May-24

Nov-23

May-24

Nov-23

Nov-23
Nov-23

May-24 QEIl

Nov-23

Nov-24

Nov-23

May-24

Nov-23

ASBV/QEI

Nov-24



BIO-2023-19

B10-2023-20

BIO-2023-21

B10-2023-22

BIO-2023-23

B10-2023-24

BIO-2023-25

B10-2023-26

BIO-2023-27

B10-2023-28

BIO-2023-29

B10-2023-30

BIO-2023-31

B10-2023-34

BIO-2023-35

B10-2023-36

BIO-2023-37

B10-2024-01

BIO-2024-02

B10-2024-03

BIO-2024-04

B10-2024-05

BIO-2024-06

B10-2024-07

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

Ocean Grove Reserve

NA

NA

Brighton Trapping

Group

NA

NA

NZ Landcare Trust

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

9-11 Proctors Road, The Cove
150 Merton Station Road,
Karitane

385 Pigeon Flat Road, Waitati
331 Bull Creek Road, Henley
452 Gladbrook Road,
Middlemarch

45 Pakihau Road, Harrington
Point

709A Portobello Road
Tomahawk Smaills Beach Care
Trust

21 Porteous Road, Warrington

214 Green Island Bush Road

Private property in Brighton

964 Taieri Mouth Road, Kuri Bush
276 Castlewood Road, Larnachs

Castle

16 Paterson Road, Wingatui

304 Portobello Road, The Cove

600 North Road, Upper Junction

20 Isadore Road, Saint Clair

257 Otokia-Kuri Bush Road East,

Kuri Bush

320 Hoopers Inlet Road, Hoopers

Inlet

73 Reservoir Road, Warrington
200A Green Island Bush Road,
Green Island

20 Hilton Road, Highcliff

1493 Blucher Road, Waikouaiti

19 Old Cottage Road, Waitati

Dunedin

Waikouaiti

Waikouaiti

Tokomairiro

Maniototo

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

Fauna habitat
enhancement

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

$ 7,210.97
$ 9,398.53
$ 9,357.53
$ 7,091.62

2,000.00

2,947.50

4,186.00

3,041.00

2,305.27

5,000.00

1,968.95

2,534.69

3,445.25

998.75

4,451.98

3,501.37

5,000.00

3,104.50

4,982.50

5,000.00

3,040.01

4,997.10

2,082.50

5,000.00

4,992.02

4,950.00

2,550.00

4,995.38

$

$

$

$

2,947.50

4,186.00

4,451.98

3,501.37

May-23

May-23

May-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

Nov-23

May-24

May-24

May-24

May-24

May-24

May-24

May-24

May-24 ASBV

May-24 ASBV/QEII

QEll

Nov-24

Nov-24 QEll

ASBV

QEll

QEl



Revegetation/plantin
BIO-2024-08 Private NA 110 Porteous Road, Evansdale  Waikouaiti g P g Completed $ 21,421.35 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 May-24 Nov-24

BI0-2024-09 Trust NA Lot 1 Semple Road Dunedin Fencing Outstanding $ 4,636.88 May-24 ASBV/QEI
BIO-2024-10 $ 5,000.00 May-24





